DukeE POweEr COMPANY
P.O, BOX 33189
CHARLOTTE, N.O, 28242

HAL B. TUCKER
VICE PHESIDENT
FOGLEAR PRODUC TION

TELEPHONF
[ (704) 373-450

July 25, 1984 |

Mvr, James P. O'Reilly,Regional Administrator

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region II

101 Marietta Street, NW, Suite 2900
Atlanta, Georgia 30323

Re: Catawha Nuclear Station units 1 and 2

Docket Nos. 50-413 and 50-414
SD 413-414/81-11

Dear Mr. 0O'Reilly:

My letter of June 13, 1984 stated that all corrective action for this deficiency

would be complete for Unit 2 by August 15, 1984.

There are nine remaining

valves that require testing to assure that they were properly modified by Borg

Warner.

This entails stroking the valve with the EMO several times.

Several of these valves cannot be tested because the EMO's have been temporarily

removed for modification.
available.
October 1, 1984.

Very truly yours,

8.l [ 7o

Hal B. Tucker
LTP/rhs

cc: Director
Office of Inspection & Cnforcement
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D. C. 20555

NRC Resident Inspector
Catawba Nuclear Station

Palmetto Alliance

21354 Devine Street
Lolumbia, South Carolina 29205

8408160159 840725
PDR ADOCK 05000413

Testing will be completed as there EMO s are made
A1l corrective action for Unit 2 wiil, therefore, be completed by

INPO Records Center
Suite 1500

1100 Circle 72 Parkway
Atlanta, Georgia 30339

Mr. Robert Guild, Esq.
Attorney-at-Law

P. 0. Box 12097

Charleston, South Carolina 29412

Mr. Jesse L. Riley

Carolina Environmental Study Group
854 Henley Place

Charlotte, North Carolina 28207
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